
















From: Pirani, Yuka
To: Anthony F Shepherd AO (anthony@afshepherd.com)
Cc: David Matthews (David.Matthews@gwsgiants.com.au)
Subject: Correspondence from David Dawes re Manuka Oval [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 2 September 2016 9:31:00 AM
Attachments: 20160902091649739.pdf

Dear Mr Shepherd

Please find attached correspondence from David Dawes, Director-General, Economic Development.

Regards,
Yuka

Yuka Pirani | Executive Officer to David Dawes
Phone 02 6205 3143 | Fax 02 6205 0386
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate |  ACT
Government
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 |
www.economicdevelopment.act.gov.au
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From: Pirani, Yuka
To: House, Jeff
Subject: FW: SIGNED BM16/1897 - Manuka Oval Development [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 5 August 2016 11:06:00 AM
Attachments: 20160805115011234.pdf

FYI

Yuka Pirani | Executive Officer to David Dawes
Phone 02 6205 3143 | Fax 02 6205 0386

Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate |
 ACT Government
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 |
www.economicdevelopment.act.gov.au

From: Morgan, Anneliese 
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2016 10:55 AM
To: Doran, Karen; Lopa, Liz
Cc: Pirani, Yuka; MACC
Subject: SIGNED BM16/1897 - Manuka Oval Development [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi all,

Please see attached urgent brief now signed by CM.

Cheers,
Anneliese
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From: Dawes, David
To: Driscoll, Jamie
Subject: FW: Urgent Manuka precinct brief
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2016 6:08:00 PM
Attachments: Manuka Precinct media release.docx

ATT00001.htm

Hi Jamie

This is what was sent last Saturday. Spoken with Jeff he suggested to soften the community
representation Panel/ part.

I feel that will be a winner with the community perhaps Mark and team can play with this.

Regards DD

David Dawes| Director-General, Economic Development | Chief Executive Officer, Land
Development Agency
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate |
ACT Government
Phone 02 6207 3331 | Fax 02 6205 0386 | david.dawes@act.gov.au
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601

From: Dawes, David 
Sent: Saturday, 30 July 2016 11:29 AM
To: Driscoll, Jamie <Jamie.Driscoll@act.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Urgent Manuka precinct brief

As mentioned draft press release. 

Had a discussion with Jeff and he will fill you in re that. 

Regards DD. 

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

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lopa, Liz" <Liz.Lopa@act.gov.au>
Date: 30 July 2016 at 10:08:25 AM AEST
To: "Dawes, David" <David.Dawes@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent Manuka precinct brief

Hi DD
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Attached again and also pasted below in case you can’t open the template
 

Manuka Oval precinct plan to be developed with
community

A detailed masterplan for the precinct surrounding Manuka Oval will be developed
with the input of a community panel, specifically established to advise and inform
the Government on its development.

A masterplan for Manuka Oval was consulted on in 2013, but with the now
withdrawn bid from the Greater Western Sydney Giants, the community has
indicated their passion for Manuka Oval and their want to be involved in the
process of its development.

As a result, the Government will now establish a community panel to help inform a
new, detailed masterplan for the precinct around the Oval.

The Panel will be established through an Expressions of Interest (EOI) process and
will be demographically representative of the Canberra community and include
members from across the community reflecting the Manuka Oval’s importance as a
Canberra icon.

Sporting groups will also be represented, for while the masterplan will be for the
land surrounding the Oval – and not for any works inside the Oval – it will be
important to gather their views on how development will impact the Oval as a
sporting venue.

Appropriate development of the Precinct surrounding the Oval will help fund the
much needed improvements within the ground – including updated media and
broadcast facilities and improved crowd amenity to allow Manuka Oval to grow into
being a truly world-class boutique sporting venue.

The masterplanning process will examine carparking options as well as how the
Manuka Oval Precinct could be better connected with the Manuka commercial
precinct.

Any future development of the Precinct will be through a competitive process, with
the community panel to also be involved in assessing any development proposals –
the same process as is currently being undertaken for the development of the
Canberra Brickworks.

The Panel will be established and have their first meeting by the end of this year,
with a view to a Territory Plan Variation being initiated by late 2017. An EOI for
panel membership will be advertised within the next 6 weeks.

 
 

From: Dawes, David 
Sent: Saturday, 30 July 2016 9:59 AM
To: Lopa, Liz



Subject: Re: Urgent Manuka precinct brief
 
Hi Liz 
I can't open the attachment. Can you resend please. 
DD

David Dawes| Director-General, Economic Development | Chief Executive Officer,
Land Development Agency
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development
Directorate | ACT Government
Phone 02 6207 3331 | Fax 02 6205 0386 | david.dawes@act.gov.au
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra
ACT 2601

On 30 Jul 2016, at 9:44 AM, Lopa, Liz <Liz.Lopa@act.gov.au> wrote:

Draft media release attached
 

From: Dawes, David 
Sent: Saturday, 30 July 2016 9:32 AM
To: Lopa, Liz
Cc: House, Jeff
Subject: Re: Urgent Manuka precinct brief
 
Thanks Liz.  
 
I think this is good. A press release I think would be excellent. If the
CM wanted to he could send over weekend or Monday. 
 
Jeff your thoughts ?
 
DD. 

David Dawes| Director-General, Economic Development | Chief
Executive Officer, Land Development Agency
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic
Development Directorate | ACT Government
Phone 02 6207 3331 | Fax 02 6205 0386 | david.dawes@act.gov.au
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box
158 Canberra ACT 2601

On 30 Jul 2016, at 9:12 AM, Lopa, Liz <Liz.Lopa@act.gov.au> wrote:

Hi DD and Jeff
 
This is the Manuka Precinct brief which suggests a way
forward for the CM. I will leave it with you to progress to
the Chief Minister – unless you want me to discuss with
him or his office.
There is no media release attached to this, but I can



write one if needed. If it is needed, let me know before
11 

 It won’t take me long to
write.
 
Liz
 
 
Liz Lopa
Executive Director Urban Renewal
Land Development Agency
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development
Directorate
470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson
PH: 6205 4817. 0432826772
 
 

<FINAL manuka precinct brief.docx>
<Manuka Precinct media release.docx>



xxxx 2016 

Manuka Oval precinct plan to be developed with community 

A detailed masterplan for the precinct surrounding Manuka Oval will be developed with the input of a 
community panel, specifically established to advise and inform the Government on its development. 

A masterplan for Manuka Oval was consulted on in 2013, but with the now withdrawn bid from the Greater 
Western Sydney Giants, the community has indicated their passion for Manuka Oval and their want to be 
involved in the process of its development. 

As a result, the Government will now establish a community panel to help inform a new, detailed 
masterplan for the precinct around the Oval. 

The Panel will be established through an Expressions of Interest (EOI) process and will be demographically 
representative of the Canberra community and include members from across the community reflecting the 
Manuka Oval’s importance as a Canberra icon. 

Sporting groups will also be represented, for while the masterplan will be for the land surrounding the Oval 
– and not for any works inside the Oval – it will be important to gather their views on how development will
impact the Oval as a sporting venue.

Appropriate development of the Precinct surrounding the Oval will help fund the much needed 
improvements within the ground – including updated media and broadcast facilities and improved crowd 
amenity to allow Manuka Oval to grow into being a truly world-class boutique sporting venue. 

The masterplanning process will examine carparking options as well as how the Manuka Oval Precinct could 
be better connected with the Manuka commercial precinct. 

Any future development of the Precinct will be through a competitive process, with the community panel to 
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also be involved in assessing any development proposals – the same process as is currently being 
undertaken for the development of the Canberra Brickworks. 

The Panel will be established and have their first meeting by the end of this year, with a view to a Territory 
Plan Variation being initiated by late 2017. An EOI for panel membership will be advertised within the next 6 
weeks. 

Statement ends  

Media contacts: Mark Paviour T (02) 6205 2775 M 0466 521 634 mark.paviour@act.gov.au 

 

  
















































































